MAIDS MORETON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council – Jacky Dale-Evans
Serendipity, Main Street, Maids Moreton, Bucks, MK18 1QS
Tel: 01280 814483
Email: maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com

www.maids-moreton.co.uk

Issue Date: 26th February 2021

Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82376248150?pwd=ejFYSkx4Q2pFRmhXMGtZZFJIUjR4dz09

Meeting ID: 823 7624 8150 Passcode: 554863

Join by Telephone:

Dear All Councillors,

You are hereby summoned to the *virtual* **Meeting of Maids Moreton Parish Council** to be held on *Zoom* on 3rd March 2021 at 7.30pm when the under mentioned business will be transacted.

AGENDA

- 28/21 To receive apologies for absence and welcome.
- 29/21 **Public Open Forum 1**: Members of the public are invited to bring matters to the attention of the council. Please note that only items on this agenda can be discussed and agreed at this meeting.
- 30/21 **Members' Interests**: Members are invited to declare disclosable pecuniary interests and other interests in items on the agenda, as required by the Maids Moreton Parish Council Code of Conduct for Members and by the Localism Act 2011.
- 31/21 **Approval of minutes**: To agree the minutes from the Parish Council Meeting held on Zoom on 3rd February 2021.
- 32/21 Correspondence requiring a decision to be made.
- 33/21 **Clerks Report** See attached report.
- 34/21 **2021 Elections** 6th May 2021 to discuss Purdah and the process of the local election.
- 35/21 Annual Parish Meeting 14th April 2021 to discuss and agree the format of the APM.
- 36/21 Finance and Accounts
 - a) To review and approve invoices received and bank payments to be made from February 2021. Invoices detailed on the **Schedule of Payments**, together with bank balances, reserves, and earmarked funds.
- 37/21 Planning New
 - a) Report from PH on planning in the village, to include updates on outstanding applications.
 - b) Planning for Sustainable Growth in the Oxford Cambridge Arc to discuss the relevance of this document in Maids Moreton and agree a councillor to take a lead on this process.
 - c) Buckinghamshire Local Plan, to discuss the relevance of this document in Maids Moreton and agree a councillor to take a lead on this process.
 - d) BC Planning Biodiversity Accounting Consultation, to discuss the relevance of this document in Maids Moreton and agree a councillor to take a lead on this process.
 - e) NALC consultation on Model Design Code, to discuss the relevance of this document in Maids Moreton and agree a councillor to take a lead on this process.

MAIDS MORETON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council – Jacky Dale-Evans Serendipity, Main Street, Maids Moreton, Bucks, MK18 1QS

Tel: 01280 814483 Email: maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com

www.maids-moreton.co.uk

Application Number	Details	Progress
None		

- 38/21 **Neighbourhood Plan Update:** PH to update on the development of the Maids Moreton NP.
- 39/21 Wildflower/Wildlife Verges to discuss and agree a proposal on Wildlife Verges by GM.
- 40/21 **Community Board Meetings** –MB and PH to report
- 41/21 **Cricket Pavilion** We have 2 commercial bodies interested in renting out the Cricket Pavilion on a year-round basis. To discuss and agree the use of the cricket pavilion as commercial premises. Maids Moreton Cricket Club would still be able to use the building with both proposals.
 - a) **Commercial Option 1** rent to a PT the main room, kitchen and 1 changing room. The PT is happy to rent the building in its current condition. The second changing room could be made available to rent separately, possibly to Buckingham Rugby Club.
 - b) **Commercial Option 2** rent to a nursery the whole building. The building would need to be upgraded for this option, at a potential cost to the Parish Council.
 - To agree which of the 2 current options the parish council would see as their preferred option and to agree a course of action.
- 42/21 **Youth Gatherings** to discuss and agree a plan of action on how gatherings of youths around the village, but especially at the Cricket Pavilion, should be dealt with.
- 43/21 **Support Group** MB to report on Support Group meeting held on 11/2/2021.
- 44/21 Mill Lane/College Farm Road 4 FixMyStreet reports have been actioned this month. To discuss and agree if there is anything further that can be done to improve the condition of this road.
- 45/21 **Updated/New Policies** to agree to adopt the following policy documents:
 - a) Text/WhatsApp/General Messaging Council Policy.
- 46/21 **The Buckinghamshire Council's Charter** to discuss and agree the content of the Buckinghamshire Council's Charter.
- 47/21 **Councillors Open Forum**: Councillors to bring items forward for the next agenda.
- 48/21 **Public Open Forum**: members of the public may make further comments and suggestions for agenda items for the next meeting having heard the discussions at this meeting.
- 49/21 **Date, time and venue of the next meeting**: The next meeting will be held on 16th April 2021 at 7.30pm at Maids Moreton Village Hall or via Zoom if the current regulations are still in place.

Jacky Dale-Evans

Clerk to Maids Moreton Parish Council

All members of the public welcome. Please ensure your microphone is off unless you are specifically asked to turn it on and contribute to the meeting.

Please note this is a public meeting and you may be filmed, recorded, or published.